TO: New Mexico O Conservation Commission

FROM: MWJ Producing Company

SUBJECT: Inclination Report - Dog Canyon 36-1I STATE #1

LTESIA, vr Ci

LEGAL: 1980'/s, 660'/E, Section 36, T-16S, R-27E, Eddy Co. New. Mex1co

420" 1 deg. 6528" 1 1/4 deg.
877 11/2 6775 3/4
1063 3/4 6986 3/4
1495 1/2 7181 1
2037 3/4 7392 3/4
2532 3/4 7635 1
3000 3/4 8192 3/4
3495 1/2 8622 3/4
4006 3/4 9242 3/4
4427 3/4 9593 1/4
4926 3/4

5461 1/4

5892 2

5985 1 3/4

6120 1 3/4

6236 11/2

6372 1

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared R. S. Bond, known to me to be the officer whose name 1is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at
the direction and on behalf of the operator of the well indentified
in this instrument and that such well was not intentionally deviated

from the vertical. iihA4X
Ar/

"Bond, V. P.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 25th day of June, 1981.
J

n; (il ﬁg /LA&&A;{JiIV

Betty J.J/HBwell

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas.

My Commission expires

10~ 37-8+/




